

UNIVERSITY OF NOTRE DAME STUDENT SENATE

August 27th, 2018

Meeting Agenda

I. Opening Prayer

II. Roll Call

III. Approval of Minutes

- a. Motion: Zachary Spitzer
 - i. Second: Patrick Paulson
 - ii. Vote: all in favor

IV. Executive Announcements: Corey Gayheart

- a. Student Gov GreeNDot Training on Sunday, September 9th from 1-5 pm, email will be sent out with location
 - i. If you're already certified, you don't need to go again, unless from a long time ago.
- b. Know Your IX presentation on Thursday at 5:30 in Student Government Office
 - i. Followed by best of LaFortune event
- c. Multicultural Competency Training with MSPS--strongly encouraged for all Senators to go!
 - i. Saturday, October 6th from 12-3
- d. Reach out about a time to meet with Corey for coffee/lunch/dinner to get to know everyone and build community
- e. Senate Retreat: Sunday, September 2nd from 2:30-4pm in W210 of Duncan Student Center
 - i. Team building
 - ii. Going over best practices of being a Senator, communication with hall and hall staff
- f. We made a Senate GroupMe at TeamND.
- g. Briana Tucker: Campus Dining Improvements
 - i. Rolling out new app called Tapingo, where you can place your order ahead of time at eateries on campus, and you are able to track how long it will take for food to be prepared.
 - 1. A second feature added later will be delivery.
- h. Briana Tucker: Athletic Wristbands

- i. For the Vanderbilt game (September 15), we will have wristbands to receive if you donate \$5 to the Veterans Fund, which helps students with military families with tuition.
 - 1. They will say “God, Country, Notre Dame, have the Veterans logo and the Notre Dame colors
 - 2. I need volunteers to help run this, so I will be sending a sign up sheet to work at dining hall and pep rally.
 - 3. Partners in University Development and Military and Veterans Services
 - a. Possibly a Card Stunt at the football game
- i. Emailing out a form for shirt size and dietary restrictions for future reference, retreats, trainings
- j. Thank you to everyone at TeamND, Welcome Weekend, or Flick on the Field, all events went very well!
 - i. Take a shirt if you haven’t taken one
 - ii. We purchased binders for everyone, pick up your binder for all minutes and agendas

V. General Orders

- a. Presentation: Campus Safety & The New Stadium Bag Policy, Mean Seamon (Vice President for Campus Safety and Event Management) and Chief Keri Kei Shibata (Chief, Notre Dame Security Policy Department)
 - i. Introductions
 - ii. New security procedures started in 2013 at the Boston Marathon. People started to ask: what bad could happen at a public event with a backpack or bag? They decided something needed to be done, which led to the first bag policy at all (no large backpacks, duffel bags, all bags inspected).
 - iii. People started arguing over size of bags and the lack of clarity for fans.
 - iv. The clear bag policy was first implemented by the NFL: it has to be clear and can’t be bigger than twelve by twelve by six inches
 - 1. Some can be allowed, which can be shown on the palm of hand on purse: 6.5 by 4.5 (wallet, clutch purse)
 - 2. Zip-locs allowed
 - v. Safety is the top priority: 80,000 people in one place on National TV, we’re a well-recognized school, and we felt compelled to get caught up to major league sports and other college sports.
 - 1. Michigan has a “no bag” policy (none at all, nothing), which is the other option

vi. It also will increase the efficiency of people going into gates: bag checkers can thoroughly search bags as they go into the stadium.

vii. Questions:

1. Erin Hiestand: Onee policy says that the policy is for Saturday, one says for all weekend in all stadiums. Can you clarify?
 - a. It is only game related, so there is nothing going on on Sunday.
2. Patrick Paulsen: How is this being advertised?
 - a. Websites, emails, ND today, the Observer, mail to every ticket holder, Twitter, signage in parking lots, Gameday Ambassadors trying to catch people as they approach the stadium
 - b. Gate B: at the bookstore tent, there will be a shipping operation where you can UPS a box for \$5 to anywhere in the US. It's not ideal but it's an option.
 - c. Corey: we're posting something with Student Government, and we are looking in to do a clear fanny pack sale/raffle because students love them.
3. Katie Gabanic: You can have a smaller bag that's not clear, but in what size?
 - a. It has to be 6.5 inches by 4.5 inches. It can have a strap. It will get inspected but also allowed in.
4. Shady Girgis: How much are bags selling for?
 - a. Zip-locs are allowed, and you can carry multiple. I have not looked to see what bookstore is selling them for but I'm guessing between \$8 and \$12.
 - i. Zachary Spitzer: They are \$12.
5. David Morris: Where else are they selling them?
 - a. At all outlets: Follett bookstore, outlet, at all other locations.
 - b. What about concession trucks?
 - i. Yes as well, and we're meeting with them in the morning.
6. Westin Dell: Is this going to be the same policy for all sports events?
 - a. It will be the stadium for sure, and the same for Garth Brooks and the NHL Winter Classic. We are still talking about Compton and the Joyce Center, but outside that we're okay with backpack and bag check.

- b. Westin Dell: A lot of people are concern about basketball games, going straight to class with backpacks.
 - i. We will talk through this with our colleagues in athletics, but honestly the safety of everyone is the top priority,
 - 7. Zachary Spitzer: I know it applies for stadium events during games, but does that include within Duncan Student Center?
 - a. From Friday night to Sunday, the complex closes, and they become Gameday facilities, so we start variety of police sweeps through the entire footage throughout the entire night so by Gameday Saturday, we have safe security. Then all ticketed guests are getting their bags checked to have safe facility. When game ends, the policy ends (about 2 hours after game--for a night game, it won't open until Sunday morning)
 - 8. Caila Lindsey: Are there different types of transparent bags?
 - a. Clear bags only, so frosted bags/colors are not allowed. There can be a 3.5 x 4.5 logo in the middle of bag.
 - 9. Dana: Is there a separate line to pass if you have no bag?
 - a. We are trying to set it up so all lines can take them, but at the gate they may decide an "express lane," but most will be bag check lanes.
 - 10. Bailey Baumbick: If someone doesn't run into a person who has an oversized bag, what will happen?
 - a. We will cite the Clear Bag Policy, and won't let them into game. They can take back to car, go back to their room, or go to the bookstore.
 - 11. Katie Gabanic: If it's clear but tinted it's not allowed?
 - a. It can have piping, but it has to be clear.
 - 12. Erin Hiestand: Will there be something sent out to clarify Saturdays vs Weekends?
 - a. You're free to bring it in Sundays.
 - viii. We apologize for the inconvenience, but we are proud of coming in line with all other venues.
 - ix. Corey Gayheart: Feel free to pass along any suggestions my way.
- b. Re-Introductions
 - i. Corey Gayheart: We would like to extend a big introduction to the ew Director of SAO, Karen Kennedy!
 - 1. (*Karen introduces herself*)

- a. Corey Gayheart: We are making a Google Doc to provide inputs on SAO 360 to make more in depth changes to it, so let us know about those problems .

ii. *(Roundtable introductions of all Senators and non-voting members)*

c. Committee Assignments

- i. Corey Gayheart: We are now going to break into committees. Please go to whatever committee interests you, and we will adjust depending on the numbers in each committee. Just to do some more introductions and start brainstorming ideas for the committees. Next week we're electing committee chairs who will be in charge and meet with me once a week.

1. Student Finances

- a. Caila Lindsey
- b. Zach Pearson
- c. John Cresson
- d. Mark Spretnjak
- e. Brennan Dour
- f. Matt Harris (proxy)
- g. Andrew Seketa
- h. Natalia Yopez Frias

2. Wellness and Safety

- a. Bailey Baumbick
- b. Katie Gabanic
- c. Isabella Schmitz
- d. Michaela Kocher
- e. Paul Wilkinson
- f. Kaya Lawrence
- g. DC Morris
- h. Elisabeth Lasecki

3. Sustainability

- a. Meghan Howat
- b. Erin Hiestand
- c. Dana Plagenz
- d. Megan Metersky
- e. Daniel Rottenborn
- f. Emma Ziegler

4. Residence Life

- a. Evan Nunez
- b. Ben Muller
- c. Sydney Mulqueen

- d. Zach Spitzer
- e. Lindsey McCray
- f. Westin Dell
- g. Jack Usher
- h. Matt Jennings
- i. Patrick Paulsen

VI. New Business

VII. Announcements

- a. SUB:
 - i. Acoustic Cafe, 10 pm, Duncan
 - ii. Friday: 8pm Stand Up Bash in Washington Hall, featuring Chris Red from SNL
- b. Alyssa Ngo: Diversity Council has its first meeting of the semester tomorrow from 5:30-6:30 in the Notre Dame Room, and as always they are open to everyone. We will be talking about project for the upcoming year.
 - i. TeamND: Spread word that the LaFun barber shop can now cut ethnic hair
 - 1. The Huddle will be selling ethnic hair care products in a couple of weeks.
- c. Bailey Baumbick: Cav Cornhole will be from 12pm-4pm this Friday before the pep rally
- d. Corey Gayheart: just a reminder to get meal/coffee with me, and to stop by office after to get binders, actively read the Observer, make sure you're present in your dorm life and campus life

VIII. Adjournment

- a. Motion: Zach Pearson
 - i. Second: Zach Spitzer
 - ii. Vote: All approved